

# Clifford Township Supervisors Meeting November 10, 2015

Business meeting held on Tuesday November 10, 2015. Chairman Dennis Knowlton called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Motion to approve the minutes by Mr. Searle, second by Mr. Knowlton. All in favor. Treasurer's report reviewed and will be put on file. List of bills reviewed. Mr. Knowlton made a motion to pay bills except Clifford Auto and Clifford Supply, seconded by Mr. Searle. All in favor. Mr. Searle made a motion to pay Clifford Auto and Clifford Supply, seconded by Mr. Knowlton. All in favor. Mr. Marcho abstained due to potential conflict of interest.

Old Business: Mr. Marcho made a motion to charge \$25.00 for Land Use Permit. Mr. Searle seconded. All in favor.

Mr. Searle reported that the supervisors held an advertised work session for 2016th budget and will be voting on it at the December 8<sup>th</sup> meeting. The budget is posted for anyone to review.

Mr. Searle made a motion to approve up to \$750.00 for the removal of a mobile home on State Route 106 under the grant agreement. Mr. Marcho seconded. All in favor.

Mr. Marcho asked to spend up to \$600.00 for a snow blower to help clean up around the building this winter. Mr. Knowlton and Mr. Searle approved the purchase.

Concerns was brought up about the recycling program. Older and short people are having trouble opening the top of the dumpster. Mr. Marcho informed everyone that there is a side door on one of the dumpsters that could be used to make loading easier.

Tax Collector: Mrs. Bennett reported for Mr. Phillips that \$2163.48 in real estate and \$180.30 in fire protection was collected in October for a total of \$2343.78 in taxes.

Planning Commission: Mr. Clementoni reported they are working on a subdivisions up by Coterell Lake. Mr. Clementoni also reported they meet with Mr. Shepstone and was given some insight on the zoning process which could take up to a year or more. Mr. Searle made a motion to hire Mr. Shepstone for \$1500.00 to help Clifford Township develop a Zoning Ordinance. Seconded by Mr. Marcho. All in favor.

Park Committee: Mr. Roberts reported they are working on some grants for tables, garbage cans, bike racks and dog waste stations. Mr. Roberts asked to have a porta potty for \$80.00 a month for the winter. Mr. Searle made a motion to have a porta potty near the playground for the winter. Seconded by Mr. Knowlton. All in favor.

Historical Society: Mrs. Wilmot reported that the children's garden will be ready to open by early spring. The Clifford Village Christmas will be held December 4<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 pm.